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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Sent: Wednesday, 29 August, 2018 5:45 PM

To: assignments; SUR; Admin A; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: FW: Our ref: RN.kt.0048.15.V6 / ACCIDENT ON 28.8.2018 INVOLVING YN 9476G 

AND FBM 1794T ALONG UPPER BUKIT TIMAH ROAD AFTER JUNCTION DAIRY 

FARM ROAD (FWD Ref: PNMC2017-00000819-01)

Attachments: 0048.15.pdf

Categories: HMK

Hi LKK team, 

 

Please refer to the attached and liaise with TP repairer for PRS. 

 

Please create the case in Merimen. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Kind Regards 

Josey Loh 

Executive, Claims 

  

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd. 

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986 

 

T    (65) 6727 5872 

E    josey.loh@fwd.com 

W   fwd.com.sg 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

From: Tan Lay Keng [mailto:singlaw@singnet.com.sg]  

Sent: Wednesday, 29 August, 2018 5:36 PM 

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common 

Subject: RE: Our ref: RN.kt.0048.15.V6 / ACCIDENT ON 28.8.2018 INVOLVING YN 9476G AND FBM 1794T ALONG 

UPPER BUKIT TIMAH ROAD AFTER JUNCTION DAIRY FARM ROAD (FWD Ref: PNMC2017-00000819-01) 

 

Dear Sirs 
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We are instructed by our client to request you to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to contact Mr Alan Tan of 

Cheng Motor Work Company to arrange for the joint pre-repair survey. 

 

Best Regards 

Tan Lay Keng & Co 

 

From: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com [mailto:motorclaims.sg@fwd.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 2:55 PM 

To: singlaw@singnet.com.sg 
Cc: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com 

Subject: RE: Our ref: RN.kt.0048.15.V6 / ACCIDENT ON 28.8.2018 INVOLVING YN 9476G AND FBM 1794T ALONG 
UPPER BUKIT TIMAH ROAD AFTER JUNCTION DAIRY FARM ROAD (FWD Ref: PNMC2017-00000819-01) 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

We refer to your letter dated 29 August 2018 of the PRI Notice of your client’s vehicle YN9476G. 

 

Please find our panel surveyors as follows: - 

1. LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 

2. INFINITI APPRAISAL SERVICE 

3. AJAX INSPECTION SERVICES PTE LTD 

4. Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd 

5. VICOM Ltd 

 

If you are not agreeable to any of the above, we reserve our rights to request for pre-repair inspection of your client's 

vehicle. 

 

We look forward to receiving your reply. 

 

Thank you. 

 

*Please note that we do not accept fax. Hence, please send in any correspondences related to Motor Claims via e-

mail to motorclaims.sg@fwd.com. Thank you. 

 

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

Sent: Wednesday, 29 August, 2018 2:42 PM 

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common 

Subject: Our ref: RN.kt.0048.15.V6 ACCIDENT ON 28.8.2018 INVOLVING YN 9476G AND FBM 1794T ALONG UPPER 

BUKIT TIMAH ROAD AFTER JUNCTION DAIRY FARM ROAD 

 

Motor Claims Department 

 

We enclose herewith a copy of a letter dated 29 August 2018 for your attention. 

 

Best Regards 

Tan Lay Keng & Co 

 

 

ATTENTION: 

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the 

use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please 

notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not 

use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.  

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any 

attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT 

been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any 

attachments. 
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The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of 

the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the 

sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy 

or store this email and any attachments.  

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any 

attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been 

scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments. 


